

# Fox Hollow Elementary School HOME OF THE REDTAILS

**School Community Council Meeting** 

November 8, 2024 | 2:00 pm | Fox Hollow Media Center

## **Council Members**

First Year of Term Even Year Natalie Ball Chelsea Keith - Vice Chair Cassie Carson Anthony Ecevedo Second Year of Term Odd Year Beckie Rasmussen Kira Haslam Kristina Leikam - Chair Principal

Amy Adams Teacher (Odd Year) Shelby Mason Teacher (Even Year) Eden Gabbitas

### In attendance:

Natalie Ball Chelsea Keith Cassie Carson Kristina Leikam Amy Adams Shelby Mason Eden Gabbitas Anthony Ecevedo

## Agenda

ACTION ITEM: Approval of Prior Meeting's Minutes

Kristina proposed two changes to be made to previous minutes:

Adding an attendance line of who was present at the meeting. Proposed

by Kristina and seconded by Amy and unanimously agreed.

Changing the requirement for parent volunteers from 6 to 7. Proposed by Kristina and seconded by Amy and unanimously agreed.

The previous minutes were then approved from March 1st 2024. Kristina proposed the approval and Chelsea seconded and it was unanimously agreed.

#### ACTION ITEM: Required website information

Minutes will be updated and re posted for September 27th.

#### Review SCC Budget

Current budget sits at \$6448.20. Discussion was started about whether or not SCC should run a fundraiser. It was questioned where there was a need for the money. Amy brought up potentially using some money towards the school play. It was highlighted how it would be less of a surprise to parents to just do a fundraiser each year. It was decided to do a yearly fundraiser in the spring, this would be opposite the PTA who do their fundraiser in spring. Kristina proposed the idea of doing Fox Hollow Swag in the house team colors. Kristina is looking into this idea and is talking to Hawthorne Academy about their shop. Concerns were raised about using the house system as a fundraiser as it doesn't appeal to everyone. It was suggested to explore a car wash with Mr Car Wash. Kristina highlighted that this would be done as a spirit night. These certificates could be purchased by the school, we would only pay for the ones that we sell, they can be used at any location at any time and 50% of the money goes back to the school. It was also highlighted that we could do a spirit night. Spirit nights with Mo Bettahs, Chipotle, Raising Canes, Jimmy Johns, Wing Stop and Nothing Bundt Cakes were suggested. Papa Murphys was brought up as they will run one for a week. There will be a follow up on Spirit Nights by Cassie Carson. Amy Adams will follow up with the PTA to find out when their planned Spirit Nights are. This will be revisited in our next meeting.

Review new district wide cell phone policy

Amy highlighted that this was discussed in a faculty meeting and it seems to be going well. There has not been an issue with it. The students have been responding well to this policy.

## • Principal's Update

We sent out the first application for DLI to students for next year. We are aiming for more applications for DLI. There was then a discussion about DLI and how the system works. The numbers of enrollments for Kindergarten was brought up. It was suggested that we have someone come and present on our schools projected growth for the next few years. It was also discussed on the need for a half day kindergarten and it is mandated. It was highlighted that there is potentially a need for more support for ESL.

It was asked about a need for help for families and coats for kids etc. it was highlighted how JEF funds donations for families and that the school has Principals Pantry and is asking teachers for information on families that just need help.

Our next meeting will be planning for our LandTrust projections for next year. We also will need to cover Safe Walking routes. We will revisit the fundraiser idea.

Upcoming Meetings

- o January 31, 2025 @ 2:00 pm
- o February 28, 2025 @ 2:00 pm

Krisitna made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 3:29pm, Natalie seconded and everyone unanimously agreed.

Next Meeting: January 31st, 2025 @ 2:00 pm